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Neste, David E - DNR

From: Neste, David E - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:18 AM
To: Esch, Bryant K.
Cc: Henderson, David; Dean, Janel; Bogdan, Dorin; 'Mott, Andrew'; Hass, Brian A.
Subject: RE: PROJECT UPDATE:  Waupaca Foundry Plant 4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102) 

Bryant, 
 
Thank for the status update. The modified schedule as proposed is acceptable. If anything else comes up or you require 
additional assistance in getting access to the off-site property, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Dave 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Dave Neste 
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Esch, Bryant K. <Bryant.Esch@waupacafoundry.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:09 PM 
To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Dean, Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com>; Bogdan, Dorin 
<Dorin.Bogdan@aecom.com>; 'Mott, Andrew' <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>; Hass, Brian A. 
<Brian.Hass@waupacafoundry.com> 
Subject: PROJECT UPDATE: Waupaca Foundry Plant 4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102)  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dave,   
 
Waupaca Foundry Inc (WFI) provides the following updates on the implementation schedule of the Site Investigations 
(SI) Work Plan (WP) recommendations outlined in the AECOM report, 2021 Continued Site Investigation and Conceptual 
Site Model v1.0 for PFAS, dated January 28, 2022.  Per the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) Letter, 
Review of Site Investigation Work Plan, dated April 11, 2022, the WDNR requested Implementation of the following 
schedule: 
 

 Field Investigation activities shall be initiated within 90 days of the date of the letter, by July 10, 2022. 
 Results of the site investigation activities must be submitted to the WDNR in a comprehensive Site Investigation 

Report (SIR) within 60 days after the completion so the field investigation and receipt of the laboratory data.  
 



2

Per the February 2022 SI WP recommendations, two monitoring wells were to be installed east of Ogden Street as 
depicted on Figure 10.  Monitoring Wells MW-8 and MW-9 were both to be installed on adjacent properties to the east 
which are under separate ownership.  WFI has contacted the adjacent property owners via telephone and an in-person 
meeting with a request for access.  Following a telephone conversation, the first property owner refused access on April 
20, 2022.  Due to the refusal it was decided to adjust the location of MW-8 into the City of Marinette’s right-of-way 
adjacent to Ogden Street.  WFI has conducted a telephone call (May 10, 2022), an in-person meeting (June 1, 2022) and 
telephone follow-up (June 17, 2022) with City officials to facilitate the required access.   City of Marinette staff continue 
to review the request and have not yet granted access for the project.  WFI will continue its efforts to secure permission 
for access from the City for the adjacent property.   
 
Because WFI has not received permission for the off-site monitoring wells, the onsite work has not been started and the 
proposed SI implementation date of July 10 will be exceeded.  Currently, drilling contractors are reporting at least a one 
month waiting list.  For efficiency and budgeting reasons it is preferred to complete all of the work at one time to avoid 
redundant contractor mobilization, consultant oversight fees, and WFI staff time.   
 
WFI maintains the goal to complete the SI work this summer and it is requested that WDNR support the extension of the 
schedule to coincide with the approval of access for the offsite property.   
 
WFI will continue updating the WDNR on the status of the SI schedule.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Bryant  
 
 

From: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:40 PM 
To: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>; Bryant Esch <bryant.esch@waupacafoundry.com> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Dean, Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Waupaca Foundry Plt #4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102) SIR response 
 
Andrew, 
 
Attached is the letter revised to correct the date for implementation of the workplan. 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Dave Neste 
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 2:31 PM 
To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>; Bryant Esch <bryant.esch@waupacafoundry.com> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Dean, Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com> 
Subject: RE: Waupaca Foundry Plt #4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102) SIR response 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Understood and we will keep you updated. Thank you  
 
Andrew Mott P.G.* CPG 
Senior Project Manager 
Environment, Wisconsin  
D +1-920-236-6713 
M +1-920-379-6024 
andrew.mott@aecom.com 

Click here to connect with me on LinkedIn 

AECOM 
aecom.com 

Delivering a better world 
| LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 
 

From: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 2:26 PM 
To: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>; Bryant Esch <bryant.esch@waupacafoundry.com> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Dean, Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Waupaca Foundry Plt #4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102) SIR response 
 
Andrew, 
 
That date is a typo. It should read 90 days from the date of the letter, or July 10, 2022. I will send out a revised letter 
with the correct date this afternoon. 
 
I realize access issues may cause a delay. Just keep me updated as to progress and there won’t be an issues. 
 
Thanks, 
Dave 
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Dave Neste 
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:45 PM 
To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>; Bryant Esch <bryant.esch@waupacafoundry.com> 
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Dean, Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com> 
Subject: RE: Waupaca Foundry Plt #4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102) SIR response 
 



4

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dave, 
  
Thank you for your comments on the Site investigation Work Plan (Work Plan).  WFI will proceed with the scope 
outlined.  The three additional items outlined in the DNR Review of the Conclusions of the Report section will be 
addressed if construction is to occur (as applicable and similar to existing practice for the site regarding the potential 
disturbance of historic fill) or included within next Site Investigation report (wetlands, outstanding resources, and 
sediment review). 
  
WFI and AECOM is requesting a clarification on the Schedule outlined on Page 2.  The first bullet for implementation of 
the schedule is to begin field investigation activities within 90 days of the work plan, by “July 27, 2020”.  Please confirm 
the Work Plan and submittal date and timeframe.  In addition, it should be noted that WFI will need to negotiate an 
access agreement to install downgradient wells on the properties across Ogden Street.  This may delay the start of the 
site investigation activities.  WFI and AECOM will keep the WDNR updated on changes to the site investigation schedule.  
  
Thank you  
Andrew 
  
  
Andrew Mott P.G.* CPG 
Senior Project Manager 
Environment, Wisconsin  
D +1-920-236-6713 
M +1-920-379-6024 
andrew.mott@aecom.com 

Click here to connect with me on LinkedIn 

AECOM 
aecom.com 

Delivering a better world 
| LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 
  

From: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 12:01 PM 
To: Bryant Esch <bryant.esch@waupacafoundry.com> 
Cc: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Waupaca Foundry Plt #4 PFAS (BRRTS #02-38-584102) SIR response 
  
Bryant, 
  
Attached to the email please find the review letter for the site investigation report submitted to the DNR on February 
22, 2022. Since you were looking for specific comment on the proposed next steps, we decided to treat it as a response 
to a site investigation work plan. 
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If you have an questions or concerns, feel free to reach out. 
  
Thanks, 
Dave 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  
Dave Neste 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E. County Road Y, Suite 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901 
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

  
CONFIDENTIALITY AND LEGAL NOTICE 
This electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If the reader of this transmission is not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying hereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and remove it from your system. E-mail is not necessarily a secure communication method, therefore the sender shall not be responsible 
for any changes that occur during its transfer. All e-mails are scanned for viruses, however, files attached to this e-mail may contain viruses that could harm the systems 
of the recipient. Any opinions expressed in this email must be confirmed in writing and signed by the sender to have legal validity.  


